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I.	The time and date by which proposals are due is hereby extended to 1:30 p.m. local time on August 5, 1997.



II.	Representatives of the following firms attended the July 15, 

1997, preproposal site visit.



		American Industrial Refrigerants, Inc.

		Bill Harbert Construction

		H&E Repairs, Inc.

		Hardiman Remediation Service

		Hoyt Harris, Inc.

		Lincoln Builders, Inc.

		Sauer, Inc.

		Stanley Jones Corp.

		Systems Analysis, Inc.

		Universal Construction Co.



III.	Official answers to questions are attached hereto as ATTACHMENT A-Questions and Official Responses.



	NOTE:	NO FURTHER QUESTIONS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED.  QUESTIONS 			RECEIVED AFTER THE SPECIFIED CUT-OFF DATE OF JULY 21, 1997, SHALL NOT 	RECEIVE RESPONSES.



The current source list for receipt of RFP 8-V-7-AB-02563 is attached hereto as ATTACHMENT B.

�

ATTACHMENT A



Questions and Official Responses

RFP 8-V-7-AB-02563

“Centralized Chiller Facility”





1.	Question:	Are performance and payment bonds required for 	this procurement?



	Response:	Yes; performance and payment bonds are required in 	accordance with Section I, Clause 52.228-15 	Performance and Payment Bonds--Construction (Sep 	1996)



	Question:	Do the interior CMV walls require vertical 					reinforcement?



	Response:	This is covered in the drawings and 						specifications.



3.	Question:	Reference Specification Section 07160 “Bituminous 			Dampproofing and Non-Shrink Grout.”  Where is the 			bituminous dampproofing required?



	Response:	This is covered in the drawings and 						specifications.



4.	Question:	Reference Specification Section 08100 “Metal 				Doors and Frames and Pit Door.”  Where is the pit 			door located?

	

	Response:	Revise specification section 08100 as follows:



Delete “Pit Door” from title.

Delete paragraph 2.2 Pit Door

Delete paragraph 3.2 Installation of Pit Door.



5.	Question:	Is access (ladder or stair) required to mezzanine 		level?



	Response:	This is covered in the drawings and					specifications.



6.	Question:	A.  Reference Specifications Section 02675, 					    part 2.3.5.  This section refers to a 					    hydrostatic test of the pre-insulated 					    pipe Option 1 (either PVC or HDPE) of 					    only 125 psi for 4 hours.  However, Part 				    3.1.6 of the same section subtitled “testing” 			    says the HDPE pipe is to be tested to 

			    200 psi for a total of at least 11 						    hours.



	B.  Is the HDPE inner carrier pipe of Option 1 a 		    thinner wall than the SDR 11 specified in 	  	    Option 2 and 3?



		C.  If so, a thinner SDR should be allowed for 			 Options 2 and 3.  The pressure rating of the 		    system does not require SDR 11, and since 		    external insulation will be applied, the 		    thicker pipe wall in not required.  SDR 17 at 	    55 degrees F is rated at over the 110 psi 		    operating pressure of this system.



				D.  Should we quote SDR 11 or SDR 17 for use in 			    all Options, 1,2, & 3?



	Response:	A.  Under Section 02675, part 2.3.5:  Delete the 			    last paragraph.



			B,C &D:  Refer to RFP Amendment No. 2, Question 				    No. 5.



Question:	Reference Specifications Section 02675, part 			3.1.9.  The cell classification for the HDPE pipe 		is proprietary to one manufacturer, Phillips 			Driscopipe Series 8600.  To include all major 			manufacturers, the Cell Classification should be 			345434C.



			What type of HDPE pipe should we quote?  355434C 			or 345434C?

	

	Response:	Classification given is nominal value, or minimum 		requirement.  All other Manufacturers are OK as 			long as they meet or exceed this requirement.



8.	Question:	To insure we have the ability to provide our 	equipment can certain manufacturers be added as 	approved equals in the specifications to make sure 	they are acceptable to NASA?



	Response:	The RFP, specifications and drawings address 	minimum requirements.  Prior approvals shall not 	be granted as they would not be fair to all 	proposers.



9.	Question:	Reference RFP 8-V-7-AB-02563, page B-3, option 4



		A.  The above pages show P.III.3, additive 				    alternate H, and P.III additive alternate I to 





		    be in Phase 3 while the equipment schedule 			    shows them to be furnished only in Phase 2?



			B.  Please confirm which phase these N and N+ 1 			    chillers are to be purchased in ?



			C.  Are the phase 3 references the installation 		    portions only?

	

			D.  If alternate I and H are listed in both phase 	    2 and 3 will it not artifically inflate the 	    	    total project price on the bid form?

	

	Response:	Item A - Change Drawing H 931 to have “N” and 	“N+1” chillers purchased in phase 3.  Items B, C, 	and D are answered with the aformentioned change.



10.	Question:	Since NASA is planning to do some of the asbestos 	abatement will NASA consider doing all of the 	asbestos work and take it out of this contract?



	Response:	No.  The RFP drawings and specifications are 	correct.



11.	Question:	Does NASA want all designs to provide isolation 	valves with pumpout compressors or separate 	storage vessels with a pumpout compressor for each 	chiller.



	Responses:	No.  The RFP drawings and specifications are 		correct.



12.	Question:	Specifications Section 15682, paragraph 2.5 calls 	for call for a high efficiency purge but does not 	specify an efficiency.  What is the required 	efficiency of the purge? 



	Response:		The proposal package states the requirement.



13.	Question:	The chiller schedule references the capability of 	continuous operation at 100% capacity of 60F 	entering condenser water temperature.  By being 	able to operate at lower condenser water 	temperature NASA will receive additional energy 	savings.



			A.  Does NASA want this point operation added to 			    the certified factory test requirement?



			B.  Does NASA want certified documentation from 			    the factory that the chiller provided will 

			    operate for extended periods at this operating 		    point?



			C.  Does NASA want preprinted factory Operation 			    and Maintenance manuals that indicate that the 		    chiller can be operated at this point

			    submitted with the bid to aid in the 				    evaluation process?

	

	Response:	The three questions under this statement are as 			required in the proposal package.



14.	Question:	REF RFP V-7-AB-02563, page M-4,5, section IIA 			chiller efficicency.



		A.  Can NASA provide more details on how the 			    efficiency is going to be evaluated?



		B.  Is it going to be evaluated only on the APLV 			    values filled it on pages B-1 and B-2 or is 			    there another formula that is going to be 			    used?



				C.  Can NASA provide the energy cost it pays for 			    electricity in $/kwhr and the demand charge if 		    any so we can estimate the annual cost of 			    operations of our design?



				D.  Can NASA show the scoring system it will 			    assign to different efficiency levels so we 			    can best tailor our chiller selection to 			    provide the most benefit to NASA?

	

	Response:	The questions concerning efficiency evaluation are 		covered in the RFP and specifications.  $/Kwhr are 		not required.

	

15.	Question:	Is form 1442 to be turned in or is form 1448, and 		if so, where can we get a copy of 1448?



	Response:	Refer to RFP Amendment No.2, Question No. 44.



16.	Question:	RFP section 52.223-3 on page I-9.

			Is this section only applicable to Alternate I or 		the whole project?

	

	Response:	Clause 52.223-3 applies to the whole project.



17.	Question:	Page H-122 shows VP2-1 as Phase one, page H-922 it 			is shown as Phase two, pages H-122 & H-922 show VP 			2-1 as Phase two, we believe all stop valves off 

			the header would be in Phase one (part of Header 				in Phase two as shown on page H-121.

	



	Response:	VP 2-1 is Phase Two as shown on the referenced 			drawings.



18.	Question:	Page H-922 shows VC-2 as Phase two, page H-621 the 		same valves are shown to be in Phase one.



	Response:	Change H-922 to phase 1 for VC2-1 and VC2-2.



19.	Question:	Page H-901 show exp. Tank to be amtrol 2000L which 	is a bladder type and section 15060 Page 8 	paragraph 2.2.3 exp. Tank is galv. Non bladder 	type?



	Response:	Drawings and specs are correct.



20.	Question:	Please define the weights of the three factors in 	evaluating proposals.  



	Response:	Refer to Question No. 6 in Amendment No. 1 to the 		RFP.



21.	Question:	Please define the quality assurance requirements 	for the project.



	Response:	The quality assurance requirements are adequately 		addressed in the solicitation and the project 			drawings and specifications.



22.	Question:	Please define the minimum contractor staff 				requirements for the project?



	Response:	The solicitation specifies that the contractor 	provide a full time Project Superintendent.  No 	other staffing requirements are given.



23.	Question:	Please define the scope of work for each phase.



	Response:	The scope of work for each phase is adequately 		defined by the solicitation and the project 	drawings and specifications.



24.		Question:	Please clarify the scope for each alternate.



		Response:	The scope for each alternate is adequately 	addressed in the solicitation and the project 	drawings and specifications.



25.	Question:	Please identify any building systems tie-in 	constraints.  What are the time limits for system 	shut downs?



	Response:	Refer to Question No. 7 in Amendment No. 1 to the 	RFP.



26.	Question:	Are we to submit pricing and chiller data for each 			of the four designs, or are we to select our best 			estimate and submit our proposal for only that 				particular design?



	Response:	Each prime contractor may submit only one proposal 			containing only one design.  See Question No.1, 				Amendment 1 to this RFP.



27.	Question:	The intent of Section B of the proposal form and 				clarifications in Amendment/Modification No. 01 				are not clear to us.



	Response:	The information contained in Section B and the 				clarifications in Amendment 1 to the RFP are 				sufficient for the preparation of a proposal to 				meet MSFC’s requirements.



28.	Question:	We request an extension of the proposal submittal 			date.



	Response:	The time and date by which proposals are due is 				hereby extended to 1:30 p.m. local time, August 5, 			1997.  Proposals are to be submitted to the 					address submitted in Block 7 of standard form 				1442.



29.	Question:	Specification section 15682, paragraph 2.2 list 				three refrigerants.  The schedules on drawings H-				911, H-921, H-931 and H-941 list specific 					refrigerants.  Does the contractor have the option 			of choosing a specified refrigerant regardless of 			the equipment schedules?



	Response:	The refrigerants as shown on the drawings are to 				be used for this RFP.



30.	Question:	May a chiller manufacturer propose on a chiller 				design other than its own?



	Response:	Yes a, chiller manufacturer may propose on any of 			the designs represented.



31.	Question:	May a chiller manufacturer propose a chiller 				design in addition to its own?



	Response:	No.  Only one proposal containing one design may 				be offered to NASA by any company as a prime 				contractor.  See question #1 of Amendment 1. 				However, a chiller manufacturer (as a supplier) 				may offer more than one design to a company whose 			function is as a prime contractor.  In addition, a 			chiller manufacturer may propose one design 					as a prime contractor and at the same time offer, 			as a supplier, multiple designs to another company 			serving as prime contractor.



32.	Question:	The Specifications call for pre-qualification of 				metal wall panel with instructions to profiles & 				specs on proposed wall panel to the Contracting 				Officer at MSFC.  Is the panel profile submitted 				below acceptable?



	Response:	Delete all verbiage in Specification Section 

			13125, paragraph 2.4.2 and replace with the 					following:



			“Shadow rib wall by Butler Manufacturing Company, 			Kansas City, Missouri, or profiles of similar 				shape and gage.”



33.	Question:	Reference Drawing FAC-A-4473-H-151, Note 2, number 			of Backdraft dampers required:



			This note states that designs 1 and 4 are to 				provide (16) 24 x 24 dampers and designs 2 and 3 				are only to provide (4) 24 x 24 dampers.  I would 			think the intent would be for design 3 which is 				providing the more toxic group B1 refrigerant 				HCFC-123 to provide the most ventilation air. The 			allowable exposure limit is 30 PPM.



			All other designs are providing the less toxic 				group A1 refrigerant HFC-134a which has a 					allowable exposure limit 1000 PPM.



			If the number of dampers is tied to refrigerant 				type then it would need to be corrected.  If it 				is not tied to refrigerant type then what is 				the reason for the difference in the number 					of dampers for the different designs?



	Response:	The ventilation system is acceptable and should be 		proposed as designed.





Question:	The following changes are requested to be 				incorporated into the solicitation package:



A. Piping Design/Layout; Requested Change-

			Add the following statement “All approved 				chiller manufacturers are acceptable to 					furnish chiller equipment for any of the 					current layouts.  Bidders may designate 					within their bids that a different 						manufacturer’s chiller is being used along 				with the model number of the proposed 					equipment.”



B. Section 1.2 under SD-01; Requested Change-

			Change to read “manufacturers are Requested 				to submit performances in accordance with 				ARI-550-92.”  This is an industry accepted 				standard and is recognized and accepted by 				all four chiller manufacturers.



Section 2.1 (third paragraph); Requested 			Change-

				Change statement to read “Chiller shall be 					capable of operation at 15% of full load based 				on ARI-550-92 reduced condenser water 						temperatures.”





Section 2.1 (fifth paragraph); Requested 			Change-

				Add after ”...Underwriters Laboratory 						requirements” the following - “pertaining to 					all major standard components and electrical 					items.  A U.L. label is not required if 						certain specials void the manufacturer’s 						ability to use the U.L. label.  Manufacturer 					shall state within the chiller submittal those 				items that void the U.L. label.”



Section 2.3 Condenser (seventh paragraph); 		Requested Change-

				Delete “for R22 and R134A types only”.  And 					Add “for all chillers, regardless of 						refrigerant type.”



Section 2.7 (fourth paragraph); Requested 		Change-

				Delete this requirement from the 							specification, specify a NEMA Code that all 	

				manufacturers meet, or require all motors, 					regardless of horse power, to be NEMA Code

				“C” rated.



Section 2.7 (fourth paragraph); Requested 		Change-

1.  Add “Motors may be furnished with 1.0 service factor if chiller safety and operating controls are provided to limit motor current draw to “full load conditions” and the motor is sized at “full load conditions” plus an additional 15% capacity.



2.  Change “across-the-line-start-up” to 		 “reduced voltage start-up” to correlate with section 2.8 (Chiller Starter)



			H.	Section 2.7 (fifth paragraph); Requested 						Change-

				Delete “Nema MG-1 and IEEE publications” and 					insert “Motors shall be furnished in 						accordance with IEEE 112 and chiller 						manufacturer’s standard design criteria.”



		Response:	The request for the aforementioned changes A-H 					cannot be granted.  Proposals must be prepared 					utilizing information as presented in the RFP, 					drawings and specifications.



35.	Question:	What is the full extent of Test & Balance scope of 				work?



		Response:	The testing and balancing of the project is 						covered in the specifications.



36.	Question:	Unless we are informed otherwise by amendment, we 				assume that existing cooling tower 							sumps/foundations will remain.  Please advise.



		Response:	 Comment noted.



37.	Question:	Unless we are informed otherwise by amendment we 					assume that existing chiller housekeeping pads 					will remain.  Please advise.



		Response:	Comment noted



38.	Question:	I have not been able to find air-release (Air 					Vent) Values on the underground piping.  I am 	

				concerned that with changes up & down on piping 	

				the air will be trapped in the top of the pipes.  				This will make the hydrastatic test called for 					near impossible.  I also am concerned that this 					trapping of air will reduce the Design GPM in the 				pipes.  Therefore starving out buildings of 						adequate water flow and make water balancing 					difficult if not near impossible.



		Response:	The design for the underground is correct.



39.	Question:	There are no pipe sizes provided for existing 					chilled water coils in the buildings.  Can this be 				provided?



		Response:	This information is provided in the design 						drawings and specifications.  Refer to the valve 					replacement book.



40.	Question:	Are all the Expansion Tanks installed under Phase 				I?



		Response:	This information is provided in the specifications 				and drawings.



41.	Question:	Section 01100 Par. 3.1.10 calls for sub-alternates 			under Alt. J., but the proposal form does not 				show this.



				A. Will a new proposal form be issued?

				B. If not, should we propose per existing proposal 					form or Section D1100.



		Response:	A. No

B. Proposal format in Section B of the RFP is to

				   be utilized.



42.	Question:	According to Section 15902 par.1.1 the Government 			will perform balancing in the existing buildings.  			Will this be done before or after the 3-way valves 			are replaced?  If before will it have to be 					rebalanced after they are replaced?



		Response:	The testing and balancing is covered in the 						specifications.







 Question:	Reference Section 02675, paragraph 2.4.1.3 and 				Section 02675, paragraph 2.5.1.3.  Both above 				paragraphs require the submission of 						information with the proposal.  Please advise 				where, within the proposal document structure,				you would like this information presented, and 

				any additional pages will be allowed.



		Response:	Delete “with his bid” from the first paragraph and 				replace with “within 15 calendar days after award 				of the contract.”



44.	Question:	Reference Section 15004, paragraph 3.5 Seventh 					paragraph requires pricing to be submitted with 					the proposal.  The proposal forms do not have a 					space for this pricing.  Will the proposal forms 					be modified?



		Response:	Section 15004, paragraph 3.5 is hereby amended by 				the deletion of the seventh paragraph in its 					entirety to be replaced by the following:

				“The contractor shall provide to the contracting 					officer a full listing of the full salvage value 					of the equipment to be removed 15 days after						contract award.”



45.	Question:	Specification section 02675, paragraph 2.4.2 					specifies the maximum cast density in psi.  This 					should be stated as pcf.  The industry standard 					states cast density standard as plus or minus 3 					pcf.  To get the required 140psi compressive 					strength, the actual cast density would run 						approximately 31 to 32 pcf.  Is this acceptable?



		Response:	In spec section 02675 paragraph 2.4.2 delete 30psi 				and replace with “31pcf to 32pcf.”



46.	Question:	Page I-6 states that liquidated damages of $250 or 				$2000 per day for road closures will be assessed.  				Specification section 02675, paragraph 3.1.6 has 					requirements for cure of anchors, pneumatic tests 				and hydrostatic tests.  Dwg. C-308 requires a 					minimum insulation cure time.  These requirements 				appear to preclude the performance of work during 				a weekend.  Will a more realistic time be 						allocated for road crossings?  Or does the bidder 				add liquidated damages to his bid?



		Response:	No, the RFP answers this question specifically.





47.	Question:	REFERENCE:  U. S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, DAVIS-BACON 				ACT WAGE DETERMINATION.  These wage rates are for 				building construction projects.  Will separate 					wage rates be provided for the site chilled water 				distribution system?



		Response:	No.



48.	Question:	Will there be an area the contractor can use as a 				lay down area?  The contractor will need room to 					store pipe and fittings in pipe diameters of this 				size.



		Response:	Yes, there will be a contractor lay down area 					onsite.



49.	Question:	Reference Amendment No.2, Question No.3, 						Permission to use heat shrink and seals with PVC 					jackets.  Is PVC allowed as a jacket?



		Response:	No.



50.	Question:	Reference Amendment No.2, Question No. 4. Answer 					allows “by nature” HDPE tape jackets by allowing 					any thickness at manufacturers “standard product.”  				If a manufacturer uses HDPE tape jacketed systems, 				then your answer allows tape, applied at any 					thickness.



		Response:	The response given for Question No.4 of Amendment 				No.2 stands as written.



51.	Question:	Reference RFP Amendment No.2, question 5.”...the 					jacket moisture leak free” is extremely vague and 				left wide open for interpretation.  A clear jacket 				closure procedure and material requirement is 					necessary, ie.  Extruded HDPE, tape, shrink 						sleeves, butt fusion welded, extrusion welded, 					paint, sprayed urethane polymers?



		Response:	The manufacturer will have to develop this proof 					and approved installation and test procedures as 					for any standard product.



52.	Question:	Please provide the name of the MSFC design 						engineer responsible for this project.



		Response:	At this time the only MSFC point of contact is 					Charles Hamlin.



53.	Question:	Reference B-3, Item No PIII.6. lists an insulation 				sub-option 1 - Method B. Please furnish 						information as to method B.



		Response:	Change Method B to Method D.



54.	Question:	Drawing H-901 identifies three existing pumps 					whose variable speed drives are to be refurbished.  				Please identify the scope of the refurbishment and 

				the manufacturer and model number of these 						existing drives.



		Response:	Delete the note “refurbish existing VSD” from 					table on drawing H-901 for building 4487 in three 				places.  Replace the note with “replace existing 					VSD” on table in three places.  Add to demolition 				and salvage on dwg.H-525.



55.	Question:	Would you please make available to all proposers 					the name of the inspection authority for this 					project.



		Response:	NASA



56.	Question:	Specification section 13125 Paragraph 2.4.3 						“Finish” requires a polyvinylidene fluoride 						coating on galvanized steel sheet utilizing 						specific cleaning and application techniques.  					This process is no longer standard in the 						industry.  Is it acceptable to the Government to 					utilize industry standard galvalume sheets with 					kynor 500 finish which meets all 								guarantee/warranty requirements?



			Response:	Yes.



57.	Question:	Wall sheet configuration data is specified in 					section 13125 paragraph 2.4.2 “profile of sheet” 					but no specific manufactures data is specified 					concerning paragraph 2.5 “performed roofing”.  					Will the Government accept each metal building 					manufacturer’s standard wall and roof panel that 					will meet the specifications even if slightly 					different in profile from that specified?



		Response:	Refer to Question No. 32, this amendment.



58.	Question:	Specification Section 15682, paragraph 3.1, last 					paragraph page 5, reference.  Reference is made to 				Chemical Treatment of water systems.  The chiller 

				design drawings show connection points for 						Chemical Treatment.  Is NASA furnishing the 						equipment, piping, electrical, controls, and 					chemicals for a Chemical Treatment system?  If the 				contractor is to furnish, please provide a 						specification.



		Response:	Specifications and drawings are correct.  Chemical 				treatment by NASA.



59.	Question:	Section J list of attachments, Item No. 10, the 					subcontracting plan, was not included in the RFP.



		Response:	Item 10 is to be provided by the prime contractor 				in accordance with Section I.1.A clause 52.219-9.



60.	Question:	Can concrete masonary blocks and other 							construction debris be disposed of at the Redstone 				Arsenal Landfill?



		Response:	Yes; this item is covered in the specification, 					section 01011, paragraph 1.7.



61.	Question:	Specification 02230, 1.4 does not list soil type 					A-1 as being satisfactory.  All other 							specification sections state that it is 						satisfactory.  Please advise.



		Response:	The definitions for satisfactory and 							unsatisfactory materials should be revised for 					specification section 02211 “Excavation and Site 					Grading”, section 02224 “Excavating, Backfilling 					and Compaction for Structures” and section 02230 					“Excavation and Backfill for Utilities”.  The 					revised definitions are stated below:



				Definitions:



				Satisfactory Materials



				In-situ materials for foundation subgrade under 					central chiller building and cooling tower basin:  				Satisfactory materials for natural in-situ soil 					for upgrade shall be limited to materials 						classified in ASTM D 2487 as GW, GP, GM, GC, SP, 					SW, SC, SM, ML, CL, and CH.  These materials must 				also meet the moisture content given below to be 					considered “Satisfactory.”



				Fill or backfill for foundation subgrade under 					central chiller building and cooling tower for 					utility trench backfill (except for cross-country 				chilled water piping:  Satisfactory materials for 				fill or backfill for subgrade and utility trenches 				(except for cross-country piping) shall be limited 				to materials classified in ASTM D 2847 as GC, SC, 				CL, and CH, when the activity coefficient is less 				than 1.25 (The AC ,AC may be determined by 						dividing the P.I. by the percent finer than two 					(2) microns).  These materials must also meet the 				moisture content given below to be considered 					“Satisfactory.”



				Satisfactory Materials Moisture Content:  All 					satisfactory materials as define in the two 						paragraphs above must also meet the moisture 					content requirement below in order to be 						considered “Satisfactory.”  The moisture content 					of the material at the time of compaction shall be 				wetter than 3 percentage points above the optimum 				moisture content and drier than 1 percentage point 				below the optimum moisture content as defined by 					moisture-density relations test (see ASTM D 1557)



				Unsatisfactory Materials



				In-situ material for foundation subgrade under 					central chiller building and cooling tower basin:  				Unsatisfactory materials for natural in-situ 					subgrade shall be materials classified in ASTM D 					2487 as PT, OH, OL, and MH.



				Fill or backfill for foundation subgrade under 					central chiller building and cooling tower basin 					and for utility trench backfill (except for cross-				country chilled water piping):  Unsatisfactory 					materials for fill ro backfill for subgrade shall 				be materials classified in ASTM d 2487 as PT, OH, 				OL, ML, GW, GP, GM, SW, SP, and CH when the AC is 				greater than 1.25.



62.	Question:	Specification 02244, 3.16, requires that material 				be removed offsite.  This contradicts all other 					specification sections.  Which is correct?



		Response:	The intent of the specifications on all waste 					material is to use the Redstone Landfill per 					section 01011 paragraph 1.7.  All other debris is 				to be legally disposed of offsite at contractor’s 				expense.





63.	Question:	Should the contractor base his proposal on 						encountering the existing utilities as they are 					shown on the contract documents?  Should 						additional utilities be encountered, will this be 				treated as differing site conditions?



		Response:	Contractors are to propose on the requirements of 				the RFP.



64.	Question:	Specification 02675 2.4 12 and 2.5.1.2, does the 					government know of any suppliers or producers that 				meet the qualifications of this section?

		

		Response:	Assuming that the correct reference for question 					No. 64 is 2.4.1.2,	it is the contractor’s 						responsibility to identify suppliers.



65.	Question:	Where can satisfactory or unsatisfactory soil be 					disposed.  What maintenance is required at the 					stockpile area?



		Response:	The intent of the specification on all excess or 					waste soil material is to use the Redstone 						Landfill, per section 01011 paragraph 1.1.  All 					other debris to be legally disposed of off cite at 				contractor’s expense..



66.	Question:	Specification Section 02211 2.3 states that borrow 				material is available?  What is the location of 					this material, and can it be used for other 						specifications i.e 02230 Excavation and Backfill 					for Utilities?



		Response:	The NASA Borrow Pit has been closed since these 					specification were written.  If satisfactory fill 				or backfill material is needed for this project, 					then it must be purchased and hauled in from off-					post borrow pits at the Contractor’s expense.



67.	Question:	Specification Section 02230 2.1 backfill material 				for utilities other than chilled water:  the 					specification states that sandy clay is 						acceptable, however, under definitions, paragraph 				1.4, it states it is unsatisfactory (sandy clay 					AASHTO Type A-26.) Is it acceptable?



		Response:	Yes.



68.	Question:	Are other boring logs available other than those 					furnished with RFP?



		Response:	Not at this time.



69.	Question:	According to the boring information and the 						drawings and specification given, it can be 						assumed that for the cross country piping 						backfill, that all excavated material is 						unsatisfactory and must be hauled to onsite 						government stockpile, and that suitable borrow be 				transported and placed.  Is this the government’s 				intent, or can on-site material be used for 						backfill?



		Response:	It is the intent of the specification that the 					soil material excavated from the cross-country 					piping trenches (sepecified in section 02675) 

				should be used for backfilling these trenches in 					the LAWN AREA.  This excavated material would b 					used for backfill above the sand bedding (used for 				Method A) and above the foam or cellular concrete 				insulation (used for Methods C and D).  This 					backfill material should be compacted to 						approximately the same density as the adjacent, 					undisturbed earth in the walls of the trenches.  					Refer also to Details 6 and 6A on drawing C-802.

				Any excess soil material resulting from the cross-				country trenching must be hauled to the Redstone 					Arsenal Landfill.



70.	Question:	Drawing C-802, details 6 and 7 reference method B 				cellular glass insulation.  The only place on bid 				form for this is item P.III.6, and there is no 					specification for this material.  Is this correct?



		Response:	The RFP only calls for Methods A,C and D.  PIII6 					should be changed to delete B and replace with D.





71.	Question:	Drawing S-002 detail 1, are drill test holes 					requires for caissons greater than 30” diameter?



		Response:	Drawing are correct.



72.	Question:	Specification Section 02675 3.3.1 and 3.4.1 						specify a continuous 1 ½ inch polyurethane board 					placed on the bottom of the trench under the pipe.  				This board is not indicated on details 6 and 7 					drawing C802.  Does it go under or over the 						polyethylene blocks?  There is no material 						specification for the polyurethane board or						polyethylene blocks.



		Response:	Refer to Question 29 0f Amendment 2 to RFP.



73.	Question:	For the cooling towers slated for demolition, are 				the enclosures around the cooling tower to be 					removed?  Do the concrete pads or supports also 					get removed?



		Response:	The drawings and specifications are correct.



74.	Question:	It is assumed that the intent for option No. 1 and 				No. 3 to be the costs for the different types of 					insulation only.  However the excavation, bedding, 				backfill and restoration is effected by each 					different method insulation.  However are these 					differing costs to be addressed on the bid form?



		Response:	Each option should be priced as stated in the RFP.



75.	Question:	For cross country pipe insulation method A, pre-					insulated pipe system, is the cost basis the 					difference between plain, uninsulated HDPE pipe 					and the pre-insulated system.  The material 						pricing from the pre-insulated piping manufacturer 				would be for the entire system, and not carrier 					piping broken out from insulation and jacket.



		Response:	All pricing to be done in accordance with the RFP.



76.	Question:	In Sub-Option 1, cross country piping greater than 				14” is not insulated.  Is this correct?



		Response:	The drawings and specifications are correct.



77.	Question:	Is down hole inspection required for all caissons 				located under the pre-engineered building (2.5kfs 				bearing required)?



		Response:	Down Hole inspection is required for caissons.



78	Question:	How are earth/rock quantities to be handle?  					Example:  if more than six inches of rock is 					required to be removed from rock bearing (60 ksf) 				piers, how will compensation for this extra rock 	

				removal be handled?  The same questions applies to 				earth removal.



		Response:	Earth/rock quantities are based on soils data 					available.  If actual site conditions differ, the 				Contracting Officer must be notified immediately 					for appropriate action.  If adjustments to 						earth/rock quantities are required and approved,

				the additions or deletions will be handled by 					contract change order.



79.	Question:	Reference to ACI 336.3R-72 (1985) Revision and 					updates to this specifications have been made 					under ACI 336.1-79 as recently as 1994 regarding 					construction tolerances.  Are we to incorporate 					the most recent construction tolerances of the ACI 				336.1 specification?  If not, please provide in 					depth procedures and construction guidelines to 					follow.



		Response:	Reference to ACI 336.3R-72 (1985) is for 						inspection requirements.  ACI 336.3R-72 (1985) 					does not address construction tolerances.  See 					paragraph 3.1.2, “drilling tolerances” of project 				specification section 02375, “Concrete Caissons” 					for drilling tolerances applicable to this 						project.



80.	Question:	It is our opinion the Owner should be responsible 				for all testing, inspections and reports as this 					would create a conflict of interest for the 						inspection agency to be employed by the company 					whose work is being inspected.



		Response:	Comment noted.



81.	Question:	Specification Section 02675, paragraph 2.5.1.3 					(12th line) and 3.4.2.2 (3rd line).  The proposal 					documents do not make it clear as to the 						interrelationship of the foam in place option with 				Low Density Cellular Concrete Fill.  Please 						explain.



		Response:	Revise specification section 02675 under 2.5.3.  					Delete the paragraph “Mix designs for .... 						specified properties.  Revise specification 						section 02675 under 3.4.2.2. second paragraph.

				Delete “in the Low Density Cellular Concrete Fill” 				and replace with “with foam.”



82.	Question:	Please provide Geotechnical Report as referenced 					on drawing S-001.



		Response:	This report will be available after contract 					award.  See inquiry Question No. 27 of Amendment 					No. 2 to RFP.





83.	Question:	Specification Section 15682, para. 3.3.1 and 3.4.1 				calls for 1 ½” thick polyurethane board under 					piping.  Drawing C-802 cal for 3” polyethylene 					blocks spaced under piping.  If this is a conflict 				please choose desired method.  If either method of 				support is acceptable, please advise.



		Response:	Refer to Question No.29 on Amendment No.2 to RFP.



84.	Question:	Please clarify the number of proposal forms to be 				included in each proposal book.



		Response:	Refer to L.16 (c). Five copies of each proposal 					shall be submitted to include five signed copies 	



				of each RFP amendment.  Specific elements of each 				of the three volumes comprising each proposal are 				defined in Section L.16.



85	Question:	Ref. Section L, para. L.14 - Proposal Cover Sheet, 				Form SF 1448, was not included in our solicitation 				package.  Can a copy of this form be sent to us?



		Response:	Refer to Question No. 44 on Amendment No. 2 to 					RFP.



86.	Question:	Ref. Dwg. FAC-A-4473-A402 - Finish Schedule 						requires concrete sealer on floors.  A 							specification is needed for this product.



		Response:	Add note to drawing A-402: “NOTE: CS, concrete 					sealer, shall be Sonneborn “Kure-N-Harden”, or 					equal.”



87.	Question:	Ref. Specification Section 01100, paragraph 3.1.4 				- Alternate D description calls for the building 					insulation price to be separated into two items 					(wall and ceiling) while the bid form provides for 				only one price.  Which is correct?



		Response:	The requirement to separate insulation prices into 				two items (wall and ceiling) is hereby deleted 					from specification Section 01100.  Pricing 		



				information is to be provided in accordance with 					instructions provided in the RFP.



 Question:	Is bituminous dampproofing (Specification Section 			07160) and/or subdrainage system (Specification 

				Section 022240) required at the cooling tower 					basin?



		Response:	No.
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SOURCE LIST



��PROPOSAL��AMENDMENT RELEASED�NO REPLY�RECEIVED��





1.	SUPERIOR SCAFFOLDING AND INSULATION

	412 BRADLEY ST SW	

	DECATUR AL  35601									



2.	DAVID BOLAND INCORPORATED

	GENERAL CONTRACTOR	

	P O BOX 1872	

	TITUSVILLE FL  32781-1870									



3.	BUILDINGS SYSTEMS AND SERVICES

	2100 RIVERCHASE CENTER

	SUITE 236	

	BIRMINGHAM AL  35244									



4.	HSQ TECHNOLOGY

	ATTN  HENRY D. HODGE

	1435 HUNTINGTON AVENUE

	SO SAN FRANCISCO CA  94080-5999									



5.	LINCOLN BUILDERS

	12 OFFICE PARK CIRCLE

	SUITE 200

	BIRMINGHAM AL  35223-2539									



6.	COX CORPORATION

	106 COMMERICAL CIRLCE

	MADISON AL  35758									



7.	BELL CIVIL INC

	ATTN CHRISTOPHER RYAN

	1340 LEXINGTON AVE

	ROCHESTER NY  14606									



8	BELL CIVIL INC

	ATTN CHRISTOPHER RYAN

	CHARLESTON AFB

	ARTHUR DRIVE/RIVER ROAD GATE

	NORTH CHARLESTON SC  29404									



9.	WELLS AND TATE ELECTRIC CO INC

	ATTN ROBERT MCCORMICK

	160 WELLS ROAD

	MERIDIANVILLE AL  25759									









�SOURCE LIST



��PROPOSAL��AMENDMENT RELEASED�NO REPLY�RECEIVED��BIRONAS INC

	800 N ENGLISH STATION RD

	LOUISVILLE KY  40223									



JESSE STUTTS INC

	3414 9TH SW

	HUNTSVILLE, AL  35805									



NOVA GROUP INC

	7411 NAPA-VALLEJO HWY

	P O BOX 4050

	NAPA CA  94558-0450									



PERMA PIPE INC

	7720 NORTH LEHIGH AVENUE

	NILES ILLINOIS  60714-3491									



RELIABLE CONTRACTORS INC

	13035 MIDDLETOWN INDUSTRIAL BLVD

	LOUISVILLE KY  40223									



THERMACOR PROCESS INC

	1670 HICKS FIELD RD E

	P O BOX 79670 

	FORTH WORTH TX  76179									



16.	BILL HARBERT CONSTRUCTION

	ATTN MR JACKIE STEVENSON

	820 SHADES CREEK PARKWAY

	BIRMINGHAM AL  35029									



17.	BROWN MECHANICAL

	P O BOX 488

	BIRMINGHAM AL  35201									



18.	CES/WAY INTERNATIONAL INC

	5308 ASHBROOK

	HOUSTON TX  77081									



19.	CONTROTECH INC

	3621 BLDG. A BOX C

	HIGHWAY 31 SOUTH 

	DECATUR AL  35603									



20.	DAWSON BUILDING CONTRACTORS, INC

	350 LOCUST STREET

	PO BOX 830

	GADSDEN AL  35901									



21.	DENNIS T HARDY ELECTRIC

	ATTN MICKEY PRICE

	P O BOX 12156

	PENSACOLA FL  32590-2156									

�SOURCE LIST



��PROPOSAL��AMENDMENT RELEASED�NO REPLY�RECEIVED��

22.	DORSETT’S INC

	P O BOX 1339

	100 WOODLYN DRIVE

	YADKINVILLE NC  27055									





	ENTECH

	150 WOODLAND AVE # 113

	COCOA BEACH FL  32931									



24.	FIRST COAST CONTRACTORS INC

	ATTN MR ALAN G COOPER

	3035 POWERS AVENUE SUITE 3

	JACKSON FL  32207-8011	_								



25.	FLUID CONTROLS INC

	3435 STANWOOD BLVD NE

	HUNTSVILLE AL  35811									



26.	HOWARD W PENCE INC

	P O BOX 2005

	4031 HIGHWAY 31W NORTH

	ELIXABETH KY  42702-2005									



27.	HOYT HARRIS

	ELECTRIC CONTRACTOR

	P O BOX 5806

	1015 OSTER DRIVE

	HUNTSVILLE AL  35805									



28.	INTERSTATE CONSTRUCTION

	3909 SECURITY PARK DRIVE

	RANCHO CORDOVA CA  95742									



29.	MCBRIDE CONTRACTORS INC

	9000 N 18TH  ST

	TAMPA FL  33604									



MW BUILDERS INC

	1701 N GENERAL BRUCE DRIVE

	TEMPLE TX  76504-2472									



MILITARY CONSTRUCTION CORP

	POST OFFICE BOX 535

	ORANGE PARK FL  32073									



PALMER AND LAWRENCE INC

	ATTN MARK BLANKENSHIP

	3110 CLAIRMONT AVENUE SO

	P O BOX 10424 

	BIRMINGHAM AL  35202									



SAUER INCORPORATED

	11223 PHILLIPS PKWY DR E

	JACKSONVILLE FL  32256-1574									



SOURCE LIST



��PROPOSAL��AMENDMENT RELEASED�NO REPLY�RECEIVED��



34.	SUPERIOR ROOFING CONTRACTORS

	P O BOX 1287

	MONTGOMERY AL  36102		1							



TRIGEN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

	1400 RIDGELY STREET

	BALTIMORE MD  21230		1							



36.	SMITH SERVICE CORPORATION

	P O BOX 1587

	DECATUR AL  35602		1							



37.	UNIVERSAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

	P O BOX 6046

	HUNTSVILLE AL 35824-0046		3							



38.	ALL GULF CONTRACTORS INC

	3654 HALLS MILL RD

	MOBILE AL  36693		1							



39.	ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS INC

	P O BOX 43245

	4129 CROSSHAVEN LN

	BIRMINGHAM AL  35243		1							



40.	DAL-EC INC

	ATTN YANCY JONES

	P O BOX 703

	5414 HWY 1417 NORTH

	SHERMAN TAX  75092		1							



41.	M L BALL COMPANY INC

	ATTN MR PAT LAWRENCE

	6255 ATLANTIC BLVD

	NORCROSS GA  30071		1							



42.	IDEAL ENVIRONMENTS INC

	7841 A HWY 72 W

	MADISON AL  35758		1							



43.	LINCOLN BUILDERS INC

	12 OFFICE PARK CIR SUITE 200

	BIRMINGHAM AL  35223-2535		1							



44.	WILLIAMS ELECTRIC CO INC

	3918 MONTCLAIR ROAD SUITE 210

	BIRMINGHAM AL  35213		1							



45.	THE TRANE COMPANY

	ATTN DEVIE A ERICKSON

	550 OAK GROVE PARKWAY

	ST PAUL MN 55127		2							







































SOURCE LIST



��PROPOSAL��AMENDMENT RELEASED�NO REPLY�RECEIVED��



46.	THERMAL INSULATION INC

	ATTN DON BARTON

	P O BOX 982

	2536 CENTRAL PARKWAY SW

	DECATUR AL  35602		1							



47.	LANDIS & STAEFA INC

	1000 DEERFIELD PARKWAY

	BUFFALO GROVE IL  60089-4510		1							



48.	VICTAULIC

	1624 WOODFERN DR

	BIRIMINGHAM AL  35209		2							



ROVANCO PIPING SYSTEMS INC

	20535 S E FRONTAGE ROAD

	JOLIET ILLINOIS  60431		1							



PLASTIC FUSION FABRICATORS INC

	3455 STANWOOD BLVD

	HUNTSVILLE AL  35811		1							



YORK INTERNATIONAL CORP

	75 GREAT VALLEY PKWY

	MALVERN PA  19355		1							



TRI STATE MCQUAY

	18 ELIZABETH ST

	WEST CONSHOCKEN PA  19428		1							



DOWDY & ASSOCIATES

	149 WEST VALLEY AVE

	BIRMINGHAM AL  352089		1							



INSULATING SERVICES INC

	10709 H GRANITE ST

	CHARLOTTE NC  28273-6353		1							



TENNESSEE VALLEY CONTRACTORS CORP

	314 CAHILL DRIVE NE

	HUNTSVILLE AL 35811		1							



ELASTIZELL SYSTEMS INC

	ATTN DON PHILIPOT

	2475 ARBOR BLVD

	DAYTON OH  45439		1							



FLOWER CITY INSULATION

	SALES & CONTRACTORS INC

	850 ST PAUL STREET

	ROCHESTER NY  14605		1							



SHOOK & FLETCHER

	P O BOX 1822

	DECATUR AL  35602		1							
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